

Provolt Volunteer Team
Meeting - January 29, 2021 10-11 AM via Zoom

Agenda:

- Welcome Back (Liz) (5 Min)
 - Introductions (if new guests/BLM)
 - Zoom Meeting Rules
 - Agenda and Timing
 - Barbara record meeting notes ?
- Trails (Caleb) (5 min)
 - River Walk Trail Status
 - Future Plans (lower portion, benches)
 - New trails leader ?
- Signs (Janis) (5-10 min)
 - Kiosk completed, installation soon. Panels ?
 - Watershed map (printing funded through AGA grant) separate kiosk
 - BLM priority for "real signs" in Zone A
- Bird Nest boxes (Liz) (5 min)
 - BLM Jason/Zia help
 - Wood Ducks - OHA
- Other Site Updates (Caleb) (5 min)
 - Restoration
 - Zones B and C work ?
 - Meetings w/ biologists
 - Western Pond Turtle
 - Other (besides bird) ?
- Funding (Janelle) (15 min)
 - Recap grants submitted not funded Nov/Dec '20
 - Mtn. Dew
 - Title II Grant, Recreation Grant
 - New funding opportunities
 - Travel Oregon Grant
 - Great American Outdoors Act
 - BLM Recreation Master Agreement (Shawn) ?
 - Funding Needs (Restoration maintenance, caretakers, etc)
- Odds and Ends (15 min)
 - Project Youth Event (Caleb)
 - Pollinator gardens (Janelle or Caleb)
 - Site history, archives, photos (Liz - need someone to champion)
 - Web Site (Janelle) (Liz pass along notes) Joelle pick up assist ?
 - Team Leadership – new Chair/Co-Chair (Liz)?